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ARIZONA HEALTH CARE COST CONTAINMENT SYSTEM

DATE: January 10, 2012
TO: Holders of AHCCCS Contractor Operations Manual
FROM: Julie Ambur, Administrative Services Officer, Contracts & Policy

Division of Health Care Management, AHCCCS

SUBJECT: AHCCCS Contractor Operations Manual (ACOM), Manuals & Guides -
December 2012 Update

This memo describes revisions and/or additions to the ACOM for the month of December:

e Policy 201 — Medicare Cost Sharing for Members Covered by Medicare and Medicaid.
This policy has been revised to amend the Medicare cost sharing rules and to provide a clear
reimbursement strategy to Contractors. The policy name has been changed from Medicare
Cost Sharing for Members in Medicare FFS to Medicare Cost Sharing for Members Covered
by Medicare and Medicaid.

e Policy 202 — Medicare Cost Sharing for Members in Medicare HMO
This policy has been deleted; any pertinent information has been incorporated into the
revised ACOM Policy 201, Medicare Cost Sharing for Members Covered by Medicare and
Medicaid.

Please direct questions regarding policy updates to Julie Ambur at 602-417-4295 or by e-mail at
julie.ambur@azahcccs.gov.
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